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Excellence in Compliance Testing

5015 B. U. Bowman Dr.
Buford, GA 30518

December 20, 2016

ACS TCB

5015 B.U. Bowman Drive
Buford, GA 30518

Re: FCC ID: VSF26593

To Whom It May Concern:

The following application is submitted on behalf of our client, Juniper Systems, Inc., for evaluation of their
model MS2 Micro for class Il permissive change under FCC Part 15.247.

The Juniper Systems, Inc., Model MS2 Micro, is an RFID module. The MS2 Micro will be integrated into
the MS2GR and MS2GCR host.

The MS2 Micro will be co-located with a Bluetooth/802.11 a/b/g/n (FCC ID: VSFMS2), cellular radio (FCC
ID: VSF25271), GNSS (optional), camera (optional), and barcode scanner (optional).

The purpose of this class Il permissive change is to address co-location and add new antenna in hand held
host and SAR review.

The MS2 Micro was evaluated against simultaneous transmitter co-location and SAR requirements. The
MS2 Micro was found to be in compliance to the requirements.

Sincerely,

I S il

Sam Wismer
Vice President, Technology
Advanced Compliance Solutions, Inc.



